

























































































DHS.0001.0124.1982

RE: Smoking Eolicx - Ogeration Soteria

From: REDACTED
To: REDACTED

Date: Wed, 01 Apr 2020 17:03:53 +1100

Redacted by BOI for irrelevance

| think they need to take a hard line around smoking in quarantine and prohibit relations for bringing
cigarettes. | had assumed that they would only be allowed to access food and medicines provided.
Smokers are notorious for pushing for their right to smoke which is why | included something about
Human Rights in the paper. We probably should have been consulted earlier but it does seem very
chaotic. It will be hard to change the policy midway.

Hope everything good with you. Have a relaxing day off ©

REDACTED
Vianager, lobacco Control

Preventlon and Population Health, Regulation, Health Protection & Emergency Management Division

alth and Human Services | GPO Box 4057 Melboumne, Victoria, 3001
CAREDACTED

P-
w. www.dhhs.vic.qov.au

ORIA Health

State and Humon
Government Services

l : | acknowledge the traditional Aboriginal owners of country throughout Victoria and pay my respect to them, their
culture and their Elders past, present and future

From: R{SsL\e31Ss] (DHHS) [R{=s2Xeq )=o)

Sent: Wednesday, 1 April 2020 3:48 PM

LICHEREDACTED  [PLIZMEREDACTED

Subject: Re: Smoking policy - Operation Soteria

I managed to find a document on the f drive so I've sent it through to Maria,& you to discuss.
| think it's going to get messy if smokers have got a supply of tobacco coming in as they’ll just smoke

in their rooms & annoy their neighbors!
It all sounds very ad hoc as | had a conversation with someone about me helping with EHO work &

they mentioned the issue of people smoking but were unaware we’d developed some info. My
reading was that Annaliese would be endorsing some sort of policy but | think the reality is that it will
be more of a case by case situation depending on how angry the smokers get!

Hope you enjoyed your walk. Take care if yourself. X

Get Qutlook for i0S




DHS.0001.0124.1983

UIREDACTED ~ [BINBIREDACTED

Sent: Wednesday, April 1, 2020 3:12:35 PM

LHREDACTED (DHHS) ez I
Subject: RE: Smoking policy - Operation Soteria

Haha, glad you found our meeting so stimulating. Yes, unfortunately, | am not super across what has
been happening with the hospitals or how NRT is supplied in these circumstances. The hospital work
has been the first thing to be neglected in the context of low resourcing.

Redacted by BOI for irrelevance Would you mind emailing
=Pt | was assuming that the policy paper we developed yesterday would inform the decision and
then we would work with the COVID-19 team to put the action in place. However, | am getting
nervous that people are just coming up with their own plans.

REDACTED

Manager, Tobacco Control
Prevention and Population Health, Regulation, Health Protection & Emergency Management Division

Department of Health and Human Services | GPO Box 4057, Melbourne, Victoria, 3001
PRVSIREDACTED REDACTED

w. www.dhhs.vic.gov.au

ORIA Health

State and I_—iumcm
Government Services

| acknowledge the traditional Aboriginal owners of country throughout Victoria and pay my respect to them, their
culture and their Elders past, present and future

From: RSSO (-1
Sent: Wednesday, 1 April 2020 3:06 PM

To (DHHS)
Subject: RE: Smoking policy - Operation Soteria

Hi,

| was thinking about this while we were talking tdgl@Blland Maria earlier. | think that the Alfred would
have developed guidelines for providing NRT to patients as part of the work we have funded them to
do. | couldn’t find anything in TRIM but we could probably emaildirectlv to see ifzIEW has
something[fl=l can share. It sounds from Noel’s email that there are nurses there so even if it’s a
document designed for health professionals it may be useful to assist given it sounds like we need to
come up with an alternative to letting smokers out of their room regularly to smoke. | can follow up
with if you are happy to look into this futher,

Kind regards,

REDACTED

Senior Policy Advisor |Tobacco Control Section

Prevention and Population Health

Regulation, Health Protection & Emergency Management Division
Department of Health and Human Services

50 Lonsdale Street, Melbourne Victoria 3000














































































































































































DHS.0001.0124.2213

Staying active during quarantine

Being physically active is fun, enjoyable and good for our body and mind. It can help to relieve feelings
of stress and make us feel happier and healthier. Our normal physical activity routines have changed
and for those in quarantine additional challenges may exist through having limited physical space to be
active. Despite these challenges it is still possible, and it is important that we find ways to be active
while indoors.

Being active involves two main components - reducing the amount of time we spend in sedentary
positions (such as sitting or lying down) and then looking for opportunities to move more across the day.
Activity can be accumulated in small blocks so moving regularly and making small changes can really
add-up over the course of a full day.

Some useful tips and hints about how you can be active whilst in quarantine are provided below:

e Hide the TV remote — instead of using the TV remote, get up and change the TV channel by hand

e Stand when you talk or scroll — make a point of standing-up and waking around your room each
time you make a phone call or scroll through social media

e Put an alarm on your phone —set an alarm on your phone to remind you to move more. Aim to
set an alarm at 20-30-minute intervals to help avoid prolonged periods of sedentary behavior.
Breaking up this behavior could be as simple as doing some light stretching for a couple of
minutes or walking within your room.

e Can you build activity into the everyday tasks you are still completing? — still brushing your teeth
twice a day, consider adding some squats or lunges to this routine

e Can the furniture in your room help to complete different exercises? — use the chair in your
room to complete sit-to-stand exercises which are great to maintain leg strength or try some
standing wall push-ups for your upper body. Your age, fitness levels and prior experience with
being active can all influence your ability to undertake certain exercises, as such consider your
current personal health and fitness levels.

e Try to make activity fun — playing music and dancing can be a fun way to stay active and can
help to engage children and others who may find traditional forms of physical activity
unappealing.

o Seek out an online class —there is a wealth of free, online content that can support you to be
active indoors. These online classes can help you engage in different types of activity, such as
strengthening exercises, dance, yoga or Pilates. The World Health Organization provides advice
for being active during self-quarantine. Further Premier’s Active April has a range of online
workout videos that help to provide inspiration — just log in and look under the workout tab.

e Consider a healthy living app - VicHealth reviewed over 300 apps to determine if they were likely
to help users achieve a healthier lifestyle. Consider trying meditation or undertaking some deep
breathing activities. If you are not sure where to start, the VicHealth review of healthy living
apps may help you select the best resource for your current needs.




DHS.0001.0124.2214

This information is general in nature and is provided for people who are in quarantine but otherwise
healthy and well. If you have a medical condition, feel unwell or have not been active before, please
seek medical advice before beginning a physical activity program.


















































































































































































































DHS.5000.0054.1133














































































DHS.5000.0073.1345

This email contains confidential information intended only for the person named above and
may be subject to legal privilege. If you are not the intended recipient, any disclosure,
copying or use of this information is prohibited. The Department provides no guarantee that
this communication is free of virus or that it has not been intercepted or interfered with. If you
have received this email in error or have any other concerns regarding its transmission, please
notify Postmaster(@dhhs.vic.gov.au
















DHS.5000.0118.5116

have received this email in error or have any other concerns regarding its transmission, please

notify Postmaster@dhhs.vic.gov.au


















































































DHS.5000.0163.5102
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